Lyskerrys feedback — Anonymised

Competition responses

We had 36 entries for the hamper. There was also the number of lantern photo submissions
which will be a completely different audience.

Advertising enquiries received

local gardening services company

local internet provider wanting to advertise on the back page of the next edition

Comments received

From:

Sent: 17 November 2020 13:17

To: reception@liskeard.gov.uk

Subject: Contact From Liskeard Website

Comment or Message

What | think of your magazine, Lyskerrys. | think it is very informative. there are things
written in your magazine that we would not have known about otherwise. We have lived in
Liskeard now for nearly 2 years. keeping informed this way is real for us thank you.

Telephone call 23 November 2020

Thank you to everybody involved in producing Lyskerrys it is great. Can | have an extra 6
copies to send to friends and family who don’t live locally. It will encourage them to come
and visit me (showing what a great place it is), and they all have lots of money to spend in
the area!

On 25 Nov 2020, at 07:46, wrote:
Hi Editor,
First time | have found/seen your magazine (online) and | love it!

So many contributors, so much diverse information! Bright and cheerful, it encourages you
to keep reading!


mailto:reception@liskeard.gov.uk

| hope you will continue to put the link for the current one on Liskeard page in the future.

Thank you for producing it!



